



STATE OF
COLORADO

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

AZCO Pit M-2004-029

Ron Walker <trek.1@juno.com>

Fri, Jul 25, 2025 at 10:58 AM

To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Jocelyn,

Please extend the corrective action due date to August 1st 2025. The updates on the reclamation timeline will be to be complete by November 30 2025. With the exception of removal of mining equipment as I plan to store all of the trucks, equipment and supplies on my personal property.

[Quoted text hidden]